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From: Chris Decker [mailto:cdecker@cmasolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 10:17 AM

To: 'Paul C. Pinto'

Subject: RE: IFPUG Membership

[ have attached the receipt.

As of now based off of the payment | just processed, your membership reflects the 2009-2010 fiscal year (July 18,2009 — June
30t 2010).

Renewal invoices will be sent out in June of this year, where you will be asked to renew your membership at the renewal rate of
$185. Once paid, you will be valid from July 15, 2010 — June 30", 2011.

If you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to ask.

Thanks.

Christopher L. Decker

Association Coordinator

CMA Association Management
191 Clarksville Road

Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550
Phone: (609) 297-2213

Fax: (609) 799-7032
cdecker@cmasolutions.com

From: Paul C. Pinto [mailto:ppinto@sylvanvi.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 10:03 AM

To: 'Chris Decker'

Subject: RE: IFPUG Membership

Chris,

Could you please provide me with the following information:
e A confirmation of the prorated amount that | was charged, along with a receipt of the transaction
e The membership year (start-date and end-date} in which | am now participating
e The renewal date and fee for the upcoming membership year (2010-2011)

Thank you.

From: Chris Decker [mailto:cdecker@cmasolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:52 AM

To: ppinto@sylvanvi.com

Subject: IFPUG Membership

Dear Paul,
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Welcome to International Function Point Users Group (IFPUG)

We have received your request for individual membership. Please be advised that your user ID #
and password is case sensitive. Below please find your User ID and password. This information will
allow you to access the member side of the IFPUG website.

Membership/User ID # :22912
Password: Ppinto

Please feel free to let me know if I could be of further help.

Regards,

Christopher L. Decker

Association Coordinator

CMA Association Management
191 Clarksville Road

Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550
Phone: (609) 297-2213

Fax: (609) 799-7032
cdecker@cmasolutions.com




International Function Point Users Group
191 Clarksville Road

Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550
Phone:  609-799-4900

Fax: 609-799-7032

E-mail: ifpug@ifpug.org

RECEIPT OF PAYMENT

April 22, 2010

Attention: Paul C. Pinto
Sylvan VI, LLC

Re: Regular Individual Membership 2009-2010
RI Fee (pro rated thru 6/30/10) $ 130.00 USD

TOTAL $130.00 USD

Total PAID  §$130.00 USD

These charges have been applied.
Thank you,

IFPUG Member Services

Payments to IFPUG are not tax deductible as
charitable contributions for Federal income tax
purposes.

However, they may be deductible under other
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code.




